RFI NUMBER: 201808153 - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201808153 Direct Support Workforce Training Program and Learning Management System

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 24, 2018, no later than 4:00 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 31, 2018

	RESPONSE SUBMISSION DEADLINE
	September 18, 2018, no later than 4:00 p.m., local time

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of MaineCare Services

	RESPONSES DUE TO:
	brandon.martin@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	For the initial implementation of this project, who will be registered on the platform? i.e., will the platform will be used by state employees only, or by all DSPs across the state of Maine?
	The platform will be used by, including but not limited to:

· Direct Support Workers (DSWs); 
· Agencies/providers; 
· State employees; 
· Employment specialists; 
· Job coaches; 
· Community case workers; and
· Families.

	2
	a. How many users will be accessing the platform? 
b. Can the State provide a job role/titles break down with number of users in each role?
	a. Anywhere between twenty thousand (20,000) to thirty-five thousand (35,000) users.
b. The Department does not have the data related to the number of users based on each job title.

	3
	To what extend will the state be involved in the management of the training program?
	The Department will use the system to monitor adherence to waiver requirements.

	4
	Will potential vendors be excluded from future solicitations for this work if they elect not to respond to this RFI?
	No.

	5
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from India or Canada)
	All interested parties are encouraged to submit a response to this Request for Information (RFI).  The Department intends to issue a RFP in the near future.

	6
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
	No meetings will result from this RFI. 

	7
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada)
	This is only a RFI, there are no tasks to be completed.

	8
	Can we submit the proposals via email?
	Responses must be submitted to the e-mail address on the cover page of the RFI. 

	9
	Is the target audience (the learners) all internal DSW Employees?
	Refer to the answer to question 1 of this document.

	10
	Is the DHHS also interested in a broader talent management system (performance management, succession planning, etc.)?
	No.

	11
	a. Why is the Department putting out this RFI?

b. Is this just a routine contracting procedure? 

c. Is there any dissatisfaction with the service the State is currently receiving?  
	a. The Department’s release of this RFI was a business decision.

b. Refer to the answer to question 11.a.

c. Refer to the answer to question 11.a.
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